Jones, William V, EMNRD

From: Kaitlyn A. Luck <KALuck@hollandhart.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2019 9:54 AM

To: Jones, William V, EMNRD

Cc: Adam Rankin

Subject: [EXT] Case No. 20634 - Blue Moon State Unit (July 11 Hearing)

Attachments: Blue Moon Unit Agreement - Second Amended[13249305v1].PDF; Blue Moon State Unit - Amended Geologist Affidavit

EXECUTED[13249302v1].PDF

Will,

Regeneration Energy Corp. respectfully request that the Division supplement the record in Case No. 20634 with the attached amended
Exhibit Nos. 2 and 8.

Exhibit No. 2 is a revised Unit Agreement reflecting the unitized interval is to the base of the Delaware formation (5,732’). Exhibit No.
8 reflects the stratigraphic equivalent of the base of the Delaware formation being 5,732’, as shown on Exhibit No. 8-H. Regeneration
requests that the Order to be entered in this case reflect the Unitized Interval is from the surface to the base of the Delaware formation
at approximately 5,732 feet, as shown on amended Exhibit Nos. 2 and 8.

If you have any questions or require anything further for this case to be taken under advisement, please let us know. Thank you in
advance for your time and attention to these revised exhibits.

Best,

Kaitlyn A. Luck

Associate, Holland & Hart LLP

110 N. Guadalupe Street, Suite 1, Santa Fe, NM 87501
T 505.954.7286 F 505.819.5579 M 361.648.1973
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